Melissa Vizinat

m

From: Legal Ads <legal.ads@theadvocate.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:12 AM
To: - Melissa Vizinat

Subject: RE: notice of pubtlication

Recerved,

Thank you

Please note if you have requested an affidavit, the processing time is 7-10 business days from the last date of publication
THE ADVOCATE

BATON ROUGE - NEW ORLEANS - ACADIANA

Shelley Calloni

Public Notices Representative

legal. ads@theadvocate.com Tel: (225) 388-0128

www.theadvocate.com

Deltvering throughout south Louislana each day:
NEWS]ADVERTISING | PRINT & ONLINE
10705 Rieger Road, Baton Rouge, LA 70809

From: Melissa Vizinat <Melissa.Vizinat@LA.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Legal Ads <legal.ads@theadvocate.com> -
Subject: notice of publication

The Trust Fund board méeting scheduled for February 21 has been rescheduled
to March 19, Please publish the attached notice announcing this new date.

Please confirm receipt of this notice
Thanks
Melissa Vizinat

Environmental Project Coordinator
LDEQ Financial Services Division



Trust Fund Section
225-219-1821



PUBLICNOTICE

The Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality announces the following date for the
meeting of the Louisiana Motor Fuels Underground Storage Tank Trust Fund Advisory Board:

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:00 P.M.

The meeting will be conducted in the Galvez Building, 602 North Fifth Street, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana 70802, in the Pensacola Room (#C-110).

Questions regarding the meeting can be directed to Ms. Melissa Vizinat, Environmental Project -
Coordinator, at (225) 219-1821.



RE: Public Notice Publication
To Public Notice Department of the Advocate

Please publish the attached notice in the Public Notices section of your newspaper on or before
February 20, 2019. This notice is to run one time only. Correction of formatting errors prior to

publication is requested. For payment purposes, please send the invoice and Affidavit of
Publication to:

LA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
PO BOX 4303 '
BATON ROUGE, LA 70821-4303

If you have any questions, you may contact Ms. Melissa Vizinat, Environmental Project
Coordinator, at (225) 219-1821. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Melissa Vizinat

Environmental Project Coordinator
LDEQ Financial Services

Trust Fund Section





